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Leadership for Public Education

August 1,2005

Kim Kaufman
Executive Director, IRRC
333 Market Street, 14th Floor
Harrisburg,PA 17101

RE: Extension of the deadline for certain teachers to become "highly qualified"

Dear Mr. Kaufman:

400 North TWrd Street
PO Box 1724
Harristnag, FA 17)105-1724

(717) 255-7000 • (800) 944-PSEA (7732)

Fax: (717) 255-7128 * (717) 255-7124

www.psctt.org

.Tames R. Weaver, President
James P. Tcrtcrmitn, Vice President
Grace E. Bdcaert, Treasurer
Carolyn C. Dumsffcsq, Executive Director

I am writing to convey PSEA's support for the Emergency Regulation approved by the
State Board of Education at its June 30, 2005 meeting. The addition of Section
403.4(d)(7) will extend the deadline for entering Bridge I to June 30,2006 for certain
special education teachers and multi-content middle school teachers with elementary
certificates,

As you know, the federal requirements governing the states' HOUSSE programs have
undergone considerable changes over the past year. The state requirements have likewise
changed. The educators in the two groups affected by the extension have faced a great
deal of uncertainty regarding their eligibility for the Bridge program. The one year
extension is a reasonable step to enable those caught in this flux of change to utilize the
Bridge program.

Thank you for your consideration of PSEA's position on this issue. We would appreciate
your support for these regulatory changes.

Sincerely,

James R. Weaver
President

<UM^s

cc: Mr. Karl Girton
Mr. Jim Buckhcit
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To advance quality public education for all ̂ dents while fostering the dignity and worth of members through collective action,

Affiliated with the National Education Association
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400 Nor* Third Street
PO Box 1724

Harrisbur6,PA 17105-1724

Government Relations Division

FAX: 717-255-7004

TO FAX: 717-783-2664

{Pages including cover 2)

DATE: August 1,2005

TO: Mr. Kim Kaufman PHONE: 717-783-5417

FROM: Carol Karl PHONE: 717-255-7094

NOTE:

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FACSIMILE MESSAGE IS CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED
UNDER THE ATTORNEY-CUENT RELATIONSHIP, INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USB OF THE INDIVIDUAL
OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT,
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS
COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN
ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY US BY COLLECT TELEPHONE CALL AND RETURN THE
ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO IIS AT THE ABOVE ADDRESS VIA U.S. MAIL. THANK YOU.
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